January 25, 1980

Tesoro Petroleum Corp.

Suite 2000 First of Denver Plaza BRldg.
633 Seventeenth St.

Denver, Colorado 80202

Gentlemen:

Enclosed herewith please find Administrative
Order WFX-480, Hospah Pool in McKinley County,
New Mexico.

Very truly yours,

JOE D. RAMEY
Division Director

JDR/MM/g

cc: 0il Conservation Division
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico



BRUCE KING
GOVERNOR

LARRY KEHOE
SECRETARY

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

POST OFFICE BOX 2088
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87501

December 8, 1980 (505! B27-2434

Mr. Thomas Kellahin
Kellahin and Kellahin
Attorneys at Law

Post Office Box 1769
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Kellahin:

Administrative Order WFX-480 was corrected earlier this
year and you should have received a corrected copy. If
you did not, one is enclosed.

I cannot approve your request for non-plastic lined tubing,
because the fluids injected will be corrosive at a PH
greater than 8. If you have further questions or would
like to bring your request to a hearing, please contact

my office.

Yours very truly,

JOE D. RAMEY
Director

JDR/MH/fd

enc.




